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HAND-DELIVERED ' RECEIVED 
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William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division Q 1 L CONSERVATION DIVISION 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 10483: 
In the Matter of the Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for Compulsory 
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Harvey E. Yates Company respectfully requests that this matter which is currently set on 
the Division docket for the June 11, 1992 hearings be continued to the August 6, 1992 
Examiner docket. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Vdry truly yours, 

WILLIAM F. CARR 

WFC:mlh 
cc: Ms Melissa Randle 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
Post Office Box 1933 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 
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New Mexico Department of Energy, :1 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 10483: 
In the Matter of the Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for Compulsory 
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Harvey E. Yates Company respectfully requests that this matter which is currently set on 
the Division docket for the August 6, 1992 hearings be continued to the August 20, 1992 
Examiner docket. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

V&ry truly yours, 

WILLIAM F. CARR ^ 

WFC:mlh 
cc: Ms Melissa Randle 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
Post Office Box 1933 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 
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August 18, 1992 

HAND-DELIVERED 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RECEIVED 

Aim l 1 i°nv 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 10483: 
In the Matter of the Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for Compulsory 
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Harvey E. Yates Company respectfully requests that this matter which is currently set on 
the Division docket for the August 20, 1992 hearings be continued to the September 17, 
1992 Examiner docket. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

WILLIAM F. CARR 

WFC:mlh 
cc: Ms Melissa Randle 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
Post Office Box 1933 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 
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Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
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Minerals and Natural Resources fl 
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Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 * 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 10483: 
Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, 
New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Harvey E. Yates Company hereby requests that the above-referenced case scheduled for 
hearing before a Division Examiner on September 17, 1992 be dismissed. 

Your attention to this request is appreciated. 

WFC:mlh 
cc: Ms Melissa Randle 

Harvey E. Yates Company 
Post Office Box 1933 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202 
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September 22, 1992 

CAMBELL, CARR, BERGE 
& SHERIDAN 

Attorneys at Law 
P. O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

RE: CASE NO. 10483 
ORDER NO. R-9725 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the 
subject case. 

Sincerely, 

Florene Davidson 
OC Staff Specialist 

FD/sl 

cc: BLM Carlsbad Office 


